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Question 1. 

It said this award was not to exceed $20,500.  Is that the maximum total for all items?  

Answer:  Yes, for the initial contract period. (Year 1).   Amounts available for any renewal option 
may differ, depending on the needs of the OSDH and contingent upon availability of funds.  

 

Question 2:    

How do companies normally send these types of samples printed?   

Answer:   See A.2. General Provisions  Bid Submission (Page 4 of Solicitation Package).  

 

Question 3:   What is the"TEXT" for  BACK of T-Shirt ?   

Answer:  

            OKLAHOMA  

MEDICAL RESERVE CORPS 
  
    "Volunteers Building Strong,  

Healthy and Prepared Communities" 

 

PLEASE REFER TO MRC COLOR PALETTE AND TYPOGRAPHY/FONT DIRECTIONS 
WHICH ARE LISTED ON THE WEBSITE: 
http://www.ok.gov/health/Organization/Procurement/Bid_Opportunities/index.html 
 

 

 

Question 4:   HAT.   When embroidering, we need to know the stitch count.  And is it available in 
EPS and PDF formats? 

 

Answer:   Logo with the white Oklahoma outline behind it is 12,000 stitches.  The logo is 7000.  
The EPS and PDF file formats are attachments and can be found on our website: 
http://www.ok.gov/health/Organization/Procurement/Bid_Opportunities/index.html 

 

Question 5:   I am not familiar with the MCR Uniform. Can you give me some info on it?  

Answer:  The MRC Uniform is used to identify volunteers of the Medical Reserve Corps.   This 
uniform consists of a T-Shirt and hat with the official MRC logo and identification badges.   
 
Question 6. 
 
On the samples that you are requesting.  They do not need to be your imprint on there do they?  
 
Answer: - No.  
NOTE:  Samples were to be provided for evaluation purposes and will not be returned. 
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Question 7.  
 
Can you please furnish the name of the winning bidder and the winning bid prices (unit prices) 
for this t-shirt bid the last time it was bid and awarded? 
 
Answer:  No.  This solicitation has yet to be awarded. 
 
 
Question 8.   
 
In reviewing the above solicitation, it seems the pricing sheets are not attached.  The website 
lists the solicitation documents and the pdfs of artwork, but that’s it, will these be posted?   
 
Answer:  Yes  Please refer to our website 
http://www.ok.gov/health/Organization/Procurement/Bid_Opportunities/index.html 
 
Question 9. 
 
Do you have the artwork for us to get you samples for when we turn in the bid? 
 
Answer:  Please refer to our website for additional information on artwork, and color palette.  
http://www.ok.gov/health/Organization/Procurement/Bid_Opportunities/index.html 
 
 
Question 10. 
 
Do you have quantities per size for year one? 
 
Answer:   
S- 200 
M- 350 
L- 400 
XL-400 
2X- 30 
3X-20 
 
 
Question 11. 
 
Is there a bid sheet with specs and qtys.??  do not see one online. 
 
Answer: See Bid Sheet available on website: 
http://www.ok.gov/health/Organization/Procurement/Bid_Opportunities/index.html 
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